Cristina Paveri Technical communication and quality

info@studiopaveri.it

Tel +39 3347261289

Helping global leaders to convey the right technical and marketing meaning for the Italian market with over 10M words edited and translated and 20 years of experience, I'm a freelance electronics engineer based in Italy with a specialization in Industrial automation and Automotive offering English-Italian freelance services since 2003 for technical communication and quality assurance.

Available services for technical communication:

- Technical editing, writing (see portfolio) and translation
- Subject Matter Expert
- Translation quality assessment according to SAE and customer metrics
- Machine Translation Post Editing.

https://www.linkedin.com/in/cristinapaveri/

Experience

2003-Now Technical communication and quality consultant

2001-2002 **Electrotechnics and Industrial Automation teacher** Istituto di Istruzione Superiore Carlo Calvi - Voghera, Italy

1994-2001 Quality manager and Component qualification/Testing engineer Magneti Marelli - Pavia, Corbetta, Italy

Education

1993 **Electronics engineer degree (5 yrs)** with specialization in Industrial automation at Università degli Studi di Pavia, **Italy**.